
 

RFP-18-EW-426712 

Addendum #1 

Posted Date: 04-11-18 

 

The following information becomes a permanent part of the RFP: 
 

Question #1:  There are two dates listed in the RFP as the due date.  Which one is it?  

Answer: Page 1, Section 1.3 reads; “TSTC will receive Proposals until April 17, 2018 at 2:00 
p.m. central standard time.” The correct time is stated in Page 2, Section 1.4 “Key Events 
Schedule, Submittal Wednesday, April 18, 2018 at 2:00 p.m.   

Correct: Page 1, Section 1.3 is corrected to: “April 18, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. central standard time.” 

Question #2:  How many days do you expect the job to be completed in? 

Answer: Attachment B – Execution of Offer, page 4, paragraph 6 (a little more than half way 
down the page, begins with “If awarded the contract, the undersigned agrees to commence 
work...”).  The Proposer is to fill in the number of days to complete the project.   

Question #3: What is the anticipated value of this contract? 
 

Answer: The Procurement Office does not have that information to provide at this step in the 
process. 

Question #4: Do you require union for all of your projects? 
 

Answer:   NO 

Question #5: What is the square footage? 

Answer: The only square footage information provided was obtained by proposers present at the  
Walk-thru held on April 5, 2018 at 10:00 a.m.  And those on the posting of the RFP on the TSTC 
website or State of Texas ESBD website. 



Question #6: Do you have an engineer or design team for this? 

Answer: No. 
 

Question #7: Can I request a copy of the plan holders list? 

Answer: There is no plan holders list.  Each Proposer is responsible for obtaining the information 
they require from the TSTC website or the State of Texas ESBD website. 

 
Please sign and date below and attach addendum to the bid package submitted. 

I, by signing below acknowledge receipt of the posted addenda, and understand that it 
becomes part of the bid package for submission. 

 

Signature: ______________________________________________ 

 

Date:  _________________________________________________ 


